
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2016\November 15, 2016 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE
PLAN COMMISSION

Date and Time: Tuesday, November 15, 2016, 5:15 PM
Location: Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb,

K. Fitzwilliams
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, Atty. A. Bolin, Brad Servin, Bill Ryan, Shawn McKibben, Adolfo

Morales, Scott Hewitt, Dave Mitchell, Library, and Media.

PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY
THE COMMISSION!

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Approve agenda.
c. Approve October 18, 2016 meeting minutes.

2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

3. Public Hearing
a. Public Hearing to consider the request of Oak Park Place, 800 Waldo Street, to grant an amendment to

their existing Conditional Use Permit, which was originally granted on November 20, 2007 and
subsequently amended on June 17, 2008 and July 25, 2011, to allow an expansion of twelve (12)
independent living units and ten (10) assisted living units.

4. New Business
a. Consideration of Oak Park Place, LLC’s request for an amendment to their existing Conditional Use

Permit at 800 Waldo Street, which was originally granted on November 20, 2007 and subsequently
amended on June 17, 2008 and July 25, 2011, to allow an expansion of twelve (12) independent living
units and ten (10) assisted living units.

b. Consideration of Oak Park Place, LLC’s request to amend their GDP/SIP for Oak Park Place, a multi-
family residential senior living complex that includes independent living units, assisted living units and
memory care units.

c. Review a Conceptual Development Plan in accordance with Step 2 of the PUD Process for the proposed
redevelopment of the former Action Electric building into a grocery store, located at 609 8th Avenue on the
southwest corner of Summit Street and 8th Avenue in a B-2 Central Neighborhood Business zoning district.

d. Consider Preliminary Plat of Bluff Vista, a 5-lot residential subdivision located on the southeast corner of the
intersection of Mulberry & Walnut Streets, on the 3.41-acre site of the former Blue and White Motel in the
SE¼ of Section 2, T11N, R6E in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin for D Mitchell LLC.

4. Adjournment Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee

Agenda prepared byKris Jackson, 355-2730,Ext.309
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on November 11, 2016

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH.

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting
as to whether they will not be able to attend this
meeting.



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting October 18, 2016 
 

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM. 
 

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, and Tom Kolb. Kate Fitzwilliams 
was absent. 

 

Also in attendance were Tom Pinion, Ed Geick, Atty. A. Bolin, Mark Carlson, Jonathon and Katy Tipton, Brent Hesselberg, Scott 
Zietlow, Betty Matthews. 
 

Call to Order 
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
b. Agenda Approval: Kolb moved, seconded by O’Neill to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. 
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the September 20, 2016 meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if recognized by the 
presiding officer.) There were no speakers. 
 

Public Hearing 
a. Public Hearing to consider request of 1022 & 1024 Parkside LLC, c/o Tracy Papandrea, for a Conditional Use Permit to 

convert the two existing two-unit condominium to side-by[side single-family residential dwellings at 1016/1018 and 1022/1024 
Parkside Avenue, Baraboo of Baraboo, Wisconsin – There were no speakers so the hearing was declared closed. 

 

Old Business 
a. Consideration of the Church of the Nazarene’s request for a conditional use permit to allow a variable message sign in an R-

1A Single-Family Residential zoning district, located in the SE¼ of Section 26, T11N, R6E, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, 
Wisconsin at 1800 Crawford Street  – Pinion said that Jonathon Tipton, Pastor of the church, and Brent Hesselberg of the 
Sign Shop were in attendance. He then presented a picture of the sign the Hesselberg sent in that is super-imposed from last 
meeting. He said that the variable message is going to be smaller than the back lit fluorescent lit, changeable message board. 
He said he doesn’t think many sign companies sell the changeable lettered signs, and the way to the future seems to be the 
electronic ones. He said the City ordinance limits the sign to 12 square feet, which is seen not occupying the entire space of 
the old sign. He said that in the month’s summary he gave the Commission the characteristics of the how the sign has to be 
operated, not only in accordance with the definition in our Zoning Code, but also with the DOT’s requirements. Kolb asked 
Hessleberg is the sign would be any brighter than the original. Hesselberg answered that it would be a lot less bright because 
the original cabinet was 3 x 24 square feet of visible lighted area, this cabinet has a potentially lighted area of 10 square feet, 
and because it is only digital letters that light up, which technically only pick up less than 30% of that square footage. He said 
that the sign dims at night and it can be adjusted; it can be programmed to come on and go off at a certain time. Kolb asked 
Pastor Tipton what the hours of operating on the current sign were. Tipton said that currently it would come on at dusk and 
shut off between 10:00 and 10:30 in the evening. Kolb said that he doesn’t what a sign that is flashing messages in a residential 
area, and asked how often he would anticipate changing the sign. Tipton said that they would put a couple of different 
messages on it, service times and a positive, encouraging statement; however, it would not be a fast move, but more a fade out 
and fade in, so it wouldn’t cause any distraction for traffic, and each one would be left up for approximately for 30-45 seconds 
so it would give people time enough to read it without being distracted. Hesselberg that that this sign is totally programmable 
in the software. O’Neill asked if the sign is capable of flashing and scrolling. Hesselberg said that it can be programmed to do 
anything, but it isn’t a full color video screen. O’Neill has a concern that once the Commission sets a precedence of allowing 
variable message signs in a residential neighborhood, it could get out of hand. O’Neill said that if the Commission would 
approve this he would not like to see it go so late at night and turn off possibly 10:00 at the latest. Kolb wanted to clarify that 
if the Commission permitted this, they would want it off by 10:00 p.m., a six second between messages, and no graphics. 
Franzen said that it could be set longer that six seconds between messages, six seconds is the DOT minimum rule. Kolb 
moved to approve the request for a conditional use permit to allow a variable message sign in an R-1A Single-Family 
residential zoning district at 1800 Crawford Street with the condition that it is off by 10:00 p.m., 30 seconds between changes 
of messages, and there will be no graphics. Franzen seconded the motion. On roll call for the motion, Ayes – Thurow, 
Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, and Wedekind. Nay – 0, motion carried 6-0. 

 

New Business 
a.  Consideration of 1022 & 1024 Parkside LLC‘s request for a Conditional Use Permit to convert the two existing two-unit 

condominium to side-by-side single-family residential dwellings at 1016-1018 and 1022/1024 Parkside Avenue, City of 
Baraboo, Wisconsin – Mark Carlson said that the Papandreas are in the process of dissolving the condominium, and then 
would live divide the duplexes to zero lot so each duplex can be owned by individual rather than a condo arrangement. Liston 
asked if there currently were more condos in this complex than these, Carlson said that there wasn’t. Wedekind asked if there 
was a fire wall between them and Pinion said that he doesn’t have the written report, but has been told that there is. He said 
that the only document that the City would need before the CSM could get recorded is the dissolution of the condominium 
association and that is something the Papandreas are working on with their attorney. It was moved by Liston, seconded by 
O’Neill to approve the request for Conditional Use Permit to convert the two existing two-unit condominiums to zero lot line 



 

duplexes. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Wedekind, and Thurow. Nay – 0, motion 
carried 6-0. 

 

b. Review and approve a four-lot Certified Survey Map for side-by-side single-family residential dwellings at 1016/1018 and 
1022/1024 Parkside Avenue, City of Baraboo, Wisconsin for 1022 & 1024 Parkside LLC, c/o Tracy Papandrea – Liston 
moved, Kolb seconded to approve a four-lot CSM as presented. Kolb asked if it was necessary to add a conditional that they 
follow the zero lot line code. Pinion said in order for them to do the side-by-side they have to follow Code, the CSM is one 
component of that and they have to sign the agreement. Liston amended his motion to be conditioned on full compliance with 
City Code. Kolb seconded the amended motion. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Wedekind, 
Thurow, and Franzen. Nay – 0, motion carried 6-0. 

 

c. Review and recommendation on the annexation and zoning upon annexation of two parcels of land on the north side of the 
1300 block of South Blvd (CTH W), located in the SW¼ of the NE¼ Section 3, T11N, R6E in the Town of Baraboo, totaling 
approximately 1.17 acres owned by KT Real Estate Holdings, LLC – Scott Zietlow, 1626 Oak Street, LaCrosse, WI, 
representing Kwik Trip introduced himself to the Commission. Pinion said KT Real Estate Holdings has acquired two parcels 
between their existing Kwik Trip development and MSA Professional Services on the north side of South Blvd., immediately 
east of the existing Kwik Trip. He said that they have expressed the intention to supplement their current development by 
adding diesel fuel islands. He said that all necessary annexations papers have been submitted. He said construction will begin in 
the spring. Pinion said that they will have to amend the original conditional use permit once it is formally in the City and the 
site plan review is before the Commission at this time. He said that they have to touch up the landscaping plan; they will have 
the existing driveway configuration. He said that the intersection of the driveways seem to be working very well since traffic 
has died down some. Kolb moved, Liston seconded to recommendation the annexation of the two parcels of requested. Pinion 
said that as part of the annexation the Commission should consider what they want the property zoned once annexation has 
occurred. He said that everything along this corridor is zoned B-3. Kolb amended his motion to include the property being 
zoned B-3 upon annexation. Liston seconded the amended motion. Franzen asked Zietlow if the exit that currently comes out 
of their present station that runs down to the corner and then up Hwy. 12 up to O’Reilly’s is always going to be accessible. 
Zietlow said that it is his understanding that exit will not be there forever. Franzen asked if Kwik Trip would put a stop there 
and not allow that to happen. Zietlow said that is doesn’t know what is going to happen to the corner lot. Liston said that it 
isn’t an entrance, it is just an exit and one can’t hinder from that because it is a divided highway. Pinion said that there is 
median opening where it could be used for ingress as well as egress and it is a shared driveway by easement, it is prescribed by 
easement to provided shared access to that western 100 feet of what Kwik Trip’s ownership is. It is a separate lot that they will 
be looking to sell individually, if they can secure a cross parking easement to give them that he is sure that will be part of the 
negotiations, but Zietlow isn’t the one that can so that. Liston feels that it would be helpful because entering could be a 
dangerous situation, exiting would be less so because you have to go north. Pinion and Franzen said that exiting vehicles could 
go north or south due to the median opening. Pinion said that this has worked for O’Reilly’s with the extra traffic from 
Highway 12, a year from now when the thru traffic is moved over a mile, it will make it an easier cross-traffic movement, South 
Blvd. may become a little bit busier at the intersection, but this gives people an option. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – 
O’Neill, Kolb, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen, and Liston. Nay – 0, motion carried 6-0. 

 

d. Discussion of possible changes to the City of Baraboo Ordinances, Chapter 17, Subchapter III: Sign Code – Attorney Bolin 
said that there was a recent Supreme Court case that stated that most regulation of signs based on the content of the signs 
implicates the First Amendment (Free Speech) and is subject to strict scrutiny.  It is very difficult to pass the strict scrutiny 
test and most statutes subject to strict scrutiny are unconstitutional. She said that she feels that the Code really has to be 
looked at and changes made, but she wanted to bring it before the Commission first to get thoughts and directions. She said 
that mainly what is being recommended by lots of different organizations is instead of content, look at time period, so, for 
example, in order to allow political signs, everybody can have one extra sign, this dimension, 60 days before an election, that 
type of thing. O’Neill asked if the time period can be regulated, Bolin answered in the affirmative. She said another example 
would be if a house is being sold, an extra sign can be placed on their property. It was verified that a sign can’t be designated 
as a political sign, etc., because that is content. Pinion said that the Commission was given a copy of the Sign Code that shows 
the parts that are in conflict with the Supreme Court decision. Bolin said that she skimmed through the ordinance and said 
that these are things that could possibly be a problem. She said what she wants from the Commission is how they want staff 
to move forward with the sign, and what they want to see in the ordinance. Liston asked the timeframe for redoing the 
ordinance. Bolin said that it isn’t a rush; however, the key for the City is going to be is that things that would be 
unconstitutional, we won’t enforce.  Liston said that he would like more time to look at the Code. O’Neill understands the 
need for the changes and feels it should move forward. Franzen said that the Sign Code was reviewed not too long ago and he 
feels disappointed that it doesn’t suite where the City wanted it to go, he isn’t a lawyer and doesn’t always know what the law 
is for Federal, and if it wrong it has to be fixed. It was stated that the Supreme Court decision was started due to directional 
signs. She said that there are two categories that the City will still be able to regulate what they say, government signs are one 
of them. She said that other thing the City can still regulate is off-premises signs. Bolin asked if the Commission wanted her to 
bring back a draft next month, Liston said he would like to see a work in progress, but he doesn’t think it is going to be an 
easy thing to draft and will take some time. 

 

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston and seconded by Kolb to adjourn at 5:55 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee     



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY 
November 15, 2016 

 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF OAK PARK PLACE, LLC’S REQUEST FOR AN AMENDMENT TO 

THEIR EXISTING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AT 800 WALDO STREET, WHICH WAS 
ORIGINALLY GRANTED ON NOVEMBER 20, 2007 AND SUBSEQUENTLY AMENDED ON 
JUNE 17, 2008 AND JULY 25, 2011, TO ALLOW AN EXPANSION OF TWELVE (12) 
INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS AND TEN (10) ASSISTED LIVING UNITS.  

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM A:  Oak Park Place is looking to expand their existing facility with the addition of 12 new 

independent living unit and 10 new assisted living units.  Since their facility was approved as a Conditional Use Permit, 

they need to amend that CUP to include these two proposed additions. 

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and have 
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance. 

 

ACTION: Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?) 
______________________________________________________________________________________________   

SUBJECT:       CONSIDERATION OF OAK PARK PLACE, LLC’S REQUEST TO AMEND THEIR GDP/SIP 
FOR OAK PARK PLACE, A MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL SENIOR LIVING COMPLEX 
THAT INCLUDES INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS, ASSISTED LIVING UNITS AND 
MEMORY CARE UNITS. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM B:   Oak Park Place converted their multi-family residential senior living complex to a 

PUD in July 2012 when they proposed additions to their independent living facilities and subdivided their 

property into two (2) lots.  (I included the documents that were approved in July 2012 in the packet.)  The 

GDP/SIP that was approved in 2012 did not contemplate any future expansion so the two new additions they are 

currently proposing will require an amendment to the GDP/SIP.  There is a narrative description of the project 

as well as excerpts from the Architectural and Site plans in your packet.  Representatives from ADCI will be 

present at the meeting to explain the proposed project and address any of your questions and/or concerns.   
 
 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.36B – Planned Unit Developments, I have found the application to be complete and have reviewed 
it for compliance with the ordinance. 

 
ACTION: Forward to Common Council with a recommendation to Approve, Conditionally Approve, or Deny 

the Amended GDP/SIP. 

 
______________________________________________________________________________________________   
 

SUBJECT: REVIEW A CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH STEP 2 OF 

THE PUD PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT OF THE FORMER ACTION 

ELECTRIC BUILDING  INTO A GROCERY STORE, LOCATED AT 609 8
TH

 AVENUE ON 

THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SUMMIT STREET AND 8
TH

 AVENUE IN A B-2 CENTRAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS ZONING DISTRICT. 

 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM C:   This is only the review of a preliminary concept plan.  Should this project proceed, it will 

likely be a PUD with a full GDP/SIP submittal that will be carefully reviewed by the Commission at a future date.   

 

Adolfo Morales currently operates Las Milpas Mexican Store at 830 USH 12 in Baraboo and would like to relocate that 

store to the former Action Electric building at 609 8
th
 Avenue.  He reportedly has an accepted Offer to Purchase that is 

contingent upon appropriate zoning approval from the City.  The underlying B-2 zoning district does not allow a grocery 

store as either a permitted or a conditional use so Mr. Morales is proposed to convert the property to a Planned 



Development.  He is not proposing any significant changes to the building or the site and he has provided a site plan that 

is included in the packet.    

 

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.36B – Planned Unit Developments, I have found the application to be complete and have reviewed 
it for compliance with the ordinance. 

 

ACTION: Provide informal feedback relating to the proposed land division.  No formal action is necessary 

and any feedback you care to offer is non-binding. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________   

 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BLUFF VISTA, A 5-LOT RESIDENTIAL 

SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF 
MULBERRY & WALNUT STREETS, ON THE 3.41-ACRE SITE OF THE FORMER BLUE 
AND WHITE MOTEL IN THE SE¼ OF SECTION 2, T11N, R6E IN THE CITY OF BARABOO, 
SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN FOR D MITCHELL LLC.  

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM D:   Mr. Mitchell has purchased this 3.41-acre site earlier this year and would now like to 

subdivide the property into five (5) lots.  You may recall he presented a conceptual development plan a couple of months 

ago for what is shown as Lot 5 on the proposed Preliminary Plat.  The development of Lot 5 is something he will 

reportedly pursue in the future but his “immediate” desire is to develop Lots 1 and 2 with single family homes, maintain 

the existing house on Lot 3, and Remodel and expand the existing “cottage” into a single-family home on Lot 4.     

 

The underlying zoning is R-3, Three- and Four-Family Residential.  Single-family and two-family homes are allowed in 

the current R-3 zoning district and the minimum lot size requirements are the same as they are in R-1A and R-2 zoning 

districts.  Approval of this Preliminary Plat would not change the underlying zoning, which limits the maximum number 

of dwelling units to four (4) per building.  If Mr. Mitchell would like to pursue the development of a multi-family 

complex on Lot 5, as he suggested a couple of months ago, it would require rezoning or a Planned Development Overlay 

District.  

 

Pursuant to Ch 236 of the Wisconsin State Statutes, approval of a Preliminary Plat entitles the developer to approval of 

any subsequent Final Plat(s) that is/are submitted within the 36 months following approval of the Preliminary Plat, unless 

that time is extended by mutual agreement, provided the Final Plat substantially conforms to the Preliminary Plat.  Since 

the land comprising this Preliminary Plat does not include any new public rights-of-way or public utility extensions, there 

may not be a need for a Sub-Divider’s Agreement.   

 

The Commission has the authority to conditionally approve the Preliminary Plat and impose reasonable conditions, 

accordingly.  It may be appropriate to address the schedule for the demolition of the existing motel units, foundations, and 

swimming pool, for example.   

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Chapter 18 – Subdivision and Platting, I have found the Preliminary Plat to be complete and have reviewed it 
for compliance with the ordinance.  

  

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the Preliminary Plat of Bluff Vista 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________________   









I2LRUWQ]L)*/( ABB 4M\MNZZL6aSLD_\`QcL)*/( 7bU]^UYS 5ZYPU^UZY]&PaS e ))')'*(). )*2+/2+. B?

.
*

)
)

8
N
^
_\

N
]W

5
[

`
XR

a
N
]Q

g
E

`
V_
R

,
*

)

?
M
P

U]
Z
Y

$
H

<
-

+
/

)
0

B
T
Z

Y
Q

2
".

(
0

#
*

-
,

%.
)

0
)

8
M
b
2

".
(
0

#
*

-
,
%*

)
+
1

$
3*

.
/5

,
*

56
3)

0
&

,
4

/-
1

%
2

1
4

6
05

)
1

54
"

'1
*

#

80//9 5;4,/7

+8 569/.

)
"

&
*

"
+

&
*

'
"

$
%

#
"

+
"

#
)

)

%$"'%"&$%)

%("$%$

3# 2605865

7# 2605865

.H=KF ,L*

-BA?CA@ ,L*

.=IA*

8?=DA*

2G> 5JE>AH*

E
T
U]

P
Z
O
_
X

Q
Y
^

O
Z
Y
^M

UY
]

O
Z
Y
RU
P
Q
Y
^U
M
W

Z
\

[
\Z

[
\U

Q
^M

\c
UY

RZ
\X

M
^U
Z
Y

Z
R

3
\O

T
U^
Q
O
^_

\M
W

6
Q
]
US

Y
5

Z
Y
]
_
W^
M
Y
^]

$
<Y

O
&

@
Q
U^
T
Q
\

^T
U]

P
Z
O
_
X

Q
Y
^

Y
Z
\

^T
Q

UY
RZ

\X
M
^U
Z
Y

T
Q
\Q

UY
U]

^Z
N

Q
\Q

[
\Z

P
_

O
Q
P

$
P
U]

^\
UN

_
^Q

P
$

_
]
Q
P

Z
\

P
U]

O
WZ

]
Q
P

Q
U^
T
Q
\

UY
a

T
Z
WQ

Z
\

UY
[
M
\^

Q
b
O
Q
[
^

M
]

]
[
Q

O
UR
UO

M
WWc

M
_
^T

Z
\U
d
Q
P

N
c

3
\O

T
U^
Q
O
^_

\M
W

6
Q
]
US

Y
5

Z
Y
]
_
W^
M

Y
^]

$
<Y

O
&

C7G<D<A@2

,
+

7
+

,
6

6
<

18
-

6
5

8
15

0)0 @ ?QMPZaN\ZZV >Y

HM_YMVQQ$ H< -+-1/

BTZYQ2 ".(0# 0,1%1+/0

'#""

%
1
'.

/
'*

&

#
+

*
$

'/
'+

*
.



I2LRUWQ]L)*/( ABB 4M\MNZZL6aSL6Q]USYL)*/( DU^Q&PaS e ))')'*(). )*2+02*) B?

.
*

)
)

8
N
^
_\

N
]W

5
[

`
XR

a
N
]Q

g
E

`
V_
R

,
*

)

?
M
P

U]
Z
Y

$
H

<
-

+
/

)
0

B
T
Z

Y
Q

2
".

(
0

#
*

-
,

%.
)

0
)

8
M
b
2

".
(
0

#
*

-
,
%*

)
+
1

$
3*

.
/5

,
*

56
3)

0
&

,
4

/-
1

%
2

1
4

6
05

)
1

54
"

'1
*

#

80//9 5;4,/7

+8 569/.

)
"

&
*

"
+

&
*

'
"

$
%

#
"

+
"

#
)

)

%$"'%"&$%)

%("$%$

3# 2605865

7# 2605865

.H=KF ,L*

-BA?CA@ ,L*

.=IA*

8?=DA*

2G> 5JE>AH*

E
T
U]

P
Z
O
_
X

Q
Y
^

O
Z
Y
^M

UY
]

O
Z
Y
RU
P
Q
Y
^U
M
W

Z
\

[
\Z

[
\U

Q
^M

\c
UY

RZ
\X

M
^U
Z
Y

Z
R

3
\O

T
U^
Q
O
^_

\M
W

6
Q
]
US

Y
5

Z
Y
]
_
W^
M
Y
^]

$
<Y

O
&

@
Q
U^
T
Q
\

^T
U]

P
Z
O
_
X

Q
Y
^

Y
Z
\

^T
Q

UY
RZ

\X
M
^U
Z
Y

T
Q
\Q

UY
U]

^Z
N

Q
\Q

[
\Z

P
_

O
Q
P

$
P
U]

^\
UN

_
^Q

P
$

_
]
Q
P

Z
\

P
U]

O
WZ

]
Q
P

Q
U^
T
Q
\

UY
a

T
Z
WQ

Z
\

UY
[
M
\^

Q
b
O
Q
[
^

M
]

]
[
Q

O
UR
UO

M
WWc

M
_
^T

Z
\U
d
Q
P

N
c

3
\O

T
U^
Q
O
^_

\M
W

6
Q
]
US

Y
5

Z
Y
]
_
W^
M

Y
^]

$
<Y

O
&

C7G<D<A@2

,
+

7
+

,
6

6
<

18
-

6
5

8
15

0)0 @ ?QMPZaN\ZZV >Y

HM_YMVQQ$ H< -+-1/

BTZYQ2 ".(0# 0,1%1+/0

+
"

%
#

'
)
*
(
$
$
*

'$""

.
'/

%
,

(
"

*

B3G7?7@E =7J





-
*

#E
NV

H
S

R
V
NR

#7
J

PPV
#@

F
UO

Z
F
\
#^

#@
(?

(#
5

S
[
#/

1
*

<
F
O
J

#7
J

PW
S

R
&#

##
#E

;#
##

#/
-

2
.

*

@
M

S
R

J
3#

$0
*
1

%#
,

/
.

'0
+

1
+

##
##
##

9
F

[
3#

$0
*

1
%#

,
/

.
',

+
-

2

&
3+

.
/5

,
+

56
3*

0#
(

,
4

/-
1

#'
2

1
4

6
05

*
1

54
$#

)1
+

%

I@==J#EKD9=H

8I#EFJ=<

*
$

(
#+

$
,

(
#+

)
$

&
'

#%
$

,
$

%
*

*

-2)--,

DB9

9*I=HLAE

&%#$

<\Q_Z#9a5

;VUSWUT#9a5

<Q]U5

ISQXU5

B[R#E^YRU\5

C
M
NV

##
I
S

H
X

Q
J
R

W#
#H

S
R

WF
NR

V
##
H
S
R

KN
I
J
R

WN
F

P#
#S

U#
#T

US
T

UN
J
WF

U\
##
NR

KS
UQ

F
WN
S
R

##
S

K#
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

>
J

NW
M

J
U#

WM
NV

#I
S
H
X
Q

J
R
W#
#R

S
U#

#W
M
J

#N
R
KS

UQ
F
WN
S
R

#M
J
UJ

NR
#N
V
##
WS

##
G

J
##

UJ
T

US
I
X

H
J

I
&#

#I
NV

WU
NG

X
WJ

I
&#

#X
V
J

I
##

S
U#

#I
NV

H
PS

V
J
I

#J
NW
M
J

U

#N
R

##
Z

M
S

PJ
##
S
U#

#N
R

##
T

F
UW

##
J

[
H
J
T

W#
#F

V
##

V
T

J
H
NK
NH

F
PP\

##
F

X
WM

S
UN
]
J
I
##

G
\
##
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

A8D;B;?>3

+
.
+

7
(

5
-1

0
4

5;=#BJUYJU3#<7C84=*+#'#5;=#BJUYJU#+2)+0'++*#?@@#5FUFGSS#4IINWNSRCXJVIF\&#>SYJQGJU#*+&#,*+0 -3-1#@=

9
8

H
8

9
F

F
M

AI
;

F
E

I
AE

2
.
(

0
#*

1
/

/
-4

4
-1

0
#
4

6
)

/
-5

5
(

.
#$

#0
1

5
#
,
1

3
#*

1
0

4
5
3

6
*

5
-1

0

-,,&),$

>AHIJ#>CFFH

--,&)-#3+4$

I=;FE<#>CFFH

--4&)/$

JHKII#9H?

-,

-.

=NAIJAE?

-,

-.

-,,&),$

>AHIJ#>CFFH

--,&)-#3+4$

I=;FE<#>CFFH

--4&)/$

JHKII#9H?

-,

-.

-,

-.

1

-.1

-.

=NAIJAE?

8IG@8CJ#I@AE?C=I

0$#=NGFIKH=#>A9=H#;=D=EJ

C8G#IA<AE?

1+0#`#4#>A9=H#;=D=EJ#JHAD

1+0#`#2#>A9=H#;=D=EJ#JHAD

7#<FFHI#%#MAE<FMI#'JOG(

FL=HIAP=<#D8IFEHO

KEAJ#L=E==H

>A9=H#;=D=EJ#I@AE?C=#G8E=C

4$#=NGFIKH=#>A9=H#;=D=EJ

C8G#IA<AE?

0$#D8EK>#IJFE=#IACC

GH=>AE#8CKDAEKD#?KJJ=H

GH=>AE#-,$#8CKDAEKD#>8I;A8

;FEJ#HA<?=#L=EJ

GH=>AE#8CKDAEKD#<FMEIGFKJ

I;8C=5#-+4$###6####-&),$%
(.#+.+7(5-10

I;8C=5#-+4$###6####-&),$&
(.#+.+7(5-10

I;8C=5#-+4$###6####-&),$'
(.#+.+7(5-10

--),-).,-2



-
*

#E
NV

H
S

R
V
NR

#7
J

PPV
#@

F
UO

Z
F
\
#^

#@
(?

(#
5

S
[
#/

1
*

<
F
O
J

#7
J

PW
S

R
&#

##
#E

;#
##

#/
-

2
.

*

@
M

S
R

J
3#

$0
*
1

%#
,

/
.

'0
+

1
+

##
##
##

9
F

[
3#

$0
*

1
%#

,
/

.
',

+
-

2

&
3+

.
/5

,
+

56
3*

0#
(

,
4

/-
1

#'
2

1
4

6
05

*
1

54
$#

)1
+

%

H>;;I#DJC7;G

6H#DEI;9

*
$

(
#+

$
,

(
#+

)
$

&
'

#%
$

,
$

%
*

*

-1)--,

C@7

7*H;GK?D

&%#$

9[P^Y#7`3

8UTRVTS#7`3

9P\T3

HRPWT3

@ZQ#D]XQT[3

C
M
NV

##
I
S

H
X

Q
J
R

W#
#H

S
R

WF
NR

V
##
H
S
R

KN
I
J
R

WN
F

P#
#S

U#
#T

US
T

UN
J
WF

U\
##
NR

KS
UQ

F
WN
S
R

##
S

K#
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

>
J

NW
M

J
U#

WM
NV

#I
S
H
X
Q

J
R
W#
#R

S
U#

#W
M
J

#N
R
KS

UQ
F
WN
S
R

#M
J
UJ

NR
#N
V
##
WS

##
G

J
##

UJ
T

US
I
X

H
J

I
&#

#I
NV

WU
NG

X
WJ

I
&#

#X
V
J

I
##

S
U#

#I
NV

H
PS

V
J
I

#J
NW
M
J

U

#N
R

##
Z

M
S

PJ
##
S
U#

#N
R

##
T

F
UW

##
J

[
H
J
T

W#
#F

V
##

V
T

J
H
NK
NH

F
PP\

##
F

X
WM

S
UN
]
J
I
##

G
\
##
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

A8D;B;?>3

+
.
+

7
(

5
-1

0
4

5;=#BJUYJU3#<7C84=*+#'#5;=#BJUYJU#+2)+0'++*#?@@#5FUFGSS#4IINWNSRCXJVIF\&#>SYJQGJU#*+&#,*+0 -3-1#@=

7
6

G
6

7
E

E
L

?H
8

E
D

H
?D

2
.
(

0
#*

1
/

/
-4

4
-1

0
#
4

6
)

/
-5

5
(

.
#$

#0
1

5
#
,
1

3
#*

1
0

4
5
3

6
*

5
-1

0

FGEFEH;9

699?I?ED

;M?HI?D=

7J?B9?D=

6HF>6BI#H>?D=B;H

/$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

5#9EEGH#%#L?D9ELH#'INF(

EK;GH?O;9#C6HEDGN

JD?I#K;D;;G

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI

8EGD;G#7E6G9#'INF(

2$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6BJC?DJC#G6?B?D=

HNHI;C#5#/.$#6<<

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#=JII;G

FG;<?D#-,$#6BJC?DJC#<6H8?6

8EDI#G?9=;#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#9ELDHFEJI

7G?8A#K;D;;G /$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6HF>6BI#H>?D=B;H

/$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

5#9EEGH#%#L?D9ELH#'INF(

EK;GH?O;9#C6HEDGN

JD?I#K;D;;G

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI

8EGD;G#7E6G9#'INF(

2$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6BJC?DJC#G6?B?D=

HNHI;C#5#/.$#6<<

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#=JII;G

FG;<?D#-,$#6BJC?DJC#<6H8?6

8EDI#G?9=;#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#9ELDHFEJI

7G?8A#K;D;;G/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6HF>6BI#H>?D=B;H

/$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

EK;GH?O;9#C6HEDGN

JD?I#K;D;;G

7G?8A#K;D;;G

C6DJ<#HIED;#K;D;;G

<?7;G#8;C;DI#H>?D=B;#F6D;B

2$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

9;8EG6I?K;#BEJK;G#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#=JII;G

FG;<?D#-,$#6BJC?DJC#<6H8?6

8EDI#G?9=;#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#9ELDHFEJI

H86B;3#-+2$###4####-&),$%
-.#+.+7(5-10

H86B;3#-+2$###4####-&),$&
-.#+.+7(5-10

H86B;3#-+2$###4####-&),$'
-.#+.+7(5-10

--),-).,-1





EXISTING PUD ORDINANCE - APPROVED IN JULY 2012  (This page and the following 3 pages)









C 2)d))$))" 9 -02',,$

4E 8 42

**))2/f ][' R^

*&-+�4N [P \

4E 8 42

+**1+2f ]['

Q]�,&0.�4N [P \

*/&++# ,-*&()#

+/1&*(#

9
SUP
�B
L
V
P
2�

D
2K

)
,

+
(
(

\
K)

,
+

.
(
\
K)

,
+

.
/
K)

,
+

.
/

(
(

(
K6

4
7

7
K)

,
+

.
/
(

(
(
&7

I
;

6< 8 6? 8 7�5J 2

D E C > 8 6G �B C &2

D @ C G �74G 8 2

D E C > 8 6G �74G 8 2

F 64@ 8 2

7E 4I B �5J 2

)!�3�,(# 5J5J

)*+(�F X ^ ]R �5X ^ UP _ L [O �5L [L M X X $�I =�-+1)+

I P M �4O O [P \ \ 2�` ` ` &V \ L %Y \ &N X V
e BG5 E\YRQ]]TYXMV GQ\`TOQ]% >XO'

),+./(((

/').'*()*

V L U

V L U
C L T �D L [T �D UL N P �D &H &7&�8 a R SM S]

B

8I

F

I =

5L [ L M X X

( ,(# 0(#

C L T �D L [T �D UL N P $�I L UO X �F ][P P ]$�5L [L M X X $�I =�-+1)+$�8 a R SM S]�QX [�L �D [X Y X \ P O �D UL W W P O �H W S]�7P _ P UX Y V P W ]

@ X N L ]P O �SW �@ X ]�)�X Q�F L ^ T �6X ^ W ]b �6P []SQSP O �F ^ [_ P b �A L Y �"-/(,$�D L []�X Q�]R P �B 8 �)',%F I )',$�F P N ]SX W �*$�G ))B $�E .8 $

6S]b �X Q�5L [L M X X $�F L ^ T �6X ^ W ]b �I S\ N X W \ SW





PROPOSED GDP / SIP AMENDMENT

















-
*

#E
NV

H
S

R
V
NR

#7
J

PPV
#@

F
UO

Z
F
\
#^

#@
(?

(#
5

S
[
#/

1
*

<
F
O
J

#7
J

PW
S

R
&#

##
#E

;#
##

#/
-

2
.

*

@
M

S
R

J
3#

$0
*
1

%#
,

/
.

'0
+

1
+

##
##
##

9
F

[
3#

$0
*

1
%#

,
/

.
',

+
-

2

&
3+

.
/5

,
+

56
3*

0#
(

,
4

/-
1

#'
2

1
4

6
05

*
1

54
$#

)1
+

%

I @ ==J #E K D 9=H

8I #E F J =<

*
$

(
#+

$
,

(
#+

)
$

&
'

#%
$

,
$

%
*

*

-2)--,

D B 9

9*I =H L AE

&%#$

<\Q _ Z #9a 5

;V U S W U T #9a 5

<Q ] U 5

I S Q XU 5

B [ R #E ^ Y R U \ 5

C
M
NV

##
I
S

H
X

Q
J
R

W#
#H

S
R

WF
NR

V
##
H
S
R

KN
I
J
R

WN
F

P#
#S

U#
#T

US
T

UN
J
WF

U\
##
NR

KS
UQ

F
WN
S
R

##
S

K#
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

>
J

NW
M

J
U#

WM
NV

#I
S
H
X
Q

J
R
W#
#R

S
U#

#W
M
J

#N
R
KS

UQ
F
WN
S
R

#M
J
UJ

NR
#N
V
##
WS

##
G

J
##

UJ
T

US
I
X

H
J

I
&#

#I
NV

WU
NG

X
WJ

I
&#

#X
V
J

I
##

S
U#

#I
NV

H
PS

V
J
I

#J
NW
M
J

U

#N
R

##
Z

M
S

PJ
##
S
U#

#N
R

##
T

F
UW

##
J

[
H
J
T

W#
#F

V
##

V
T

J
H
NK
NH

F
PP\

##
F

X
WM

S
UN
]
J
I
##

G
\
##
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

A8D;B;?>3

+
.
+

7
(

5
-1

0
4

5;=#BJUYJU3#<7C84=*+#'#5;=#BJUYJU#+2)+0'++*#?@@#5FUFGSS#4IINWNSRCXJVIF\&#>SYJQGJU#*+&#,*+0 -3-1#@=

9
8

H
8

9
F

F
M

AI
;

F
E

I
AE

2
.
(

0
#*

1
/

/
-4

4
-1

0
#
4

6
)

/
-5

5
(

.
#$

#0
1

5
#
,
1

3
#*

1
0

4
5
3

6
*

5
-1

0

-,,&),$

>AH I J #>C F F H

--,&)-#3+4$

I =;F E <#>C F F H

--4&)/$

J H K I I #9H ?

-,

-.

=N AI J AE ?

-,

-.

-,,&),$

>AH I J #>C F F H

--,&)-#3+4$

I =;F E <#>C F F H

--4&)/$

J H K I I #9H ?

-,

-.

-,

-.

1

-.1

-.

=N AI J AE ?

8I G @ 8C J #I @ AE ?C =I

0$#=N G F I K H =#>A9=H #;=D =E J

C 8G #I A<AE ?

1+0#` #4#>A9=H #;=D =E J #J H AD

1+0#` #2#>A9=H #;=D =E J #J H AD

7#<F F H I #%#M AE <F M I #'J O G (

F L =H I AP =<#D 8I F E H O

K E AJ #L =E ==H

>A9=H #;=D =E J #I @ AE ?C =#G 8E =C

4$#=N G F I K H =#>A9=H #;=D =E J

C 8G #I A<AE ?

0$#D 8E K >#I J F E =#I AC C

G H =>AE #8C K D AE K D #?K J J =H

G H =>AE #-,$#8C K D AE K D #>8I ;A8

;F E J #H A<?=#L =E J

G H =>AE #8C K D AE K D #<F M E I G F K J

I ;8C =5#-+4$###6####-&),$%
(.#+.+7(5-10

I ;8C =5#-+4$###6####-&),$&
(.#+.+7(5-10

I ;8C =5#-+4$###6####-&),$'
(.#+.+7(5-10

--),-).,-2



-
*

#E
NV

H
S

R
V
NR

#7
J

PPV
#@

F
UO

Z
F
\
#^

#@
(?

(#
5

S
[
#/

1
*

<
F
O
J

#7
J

PW
S

R
&#

##
#E

;#
##

#/
-

2
.

*

@
M

S
R

J
3#

$0
*
1

%#
,

/
.

'0
+

1
+

##
##
##

9
F

[
3#

$0
*

1
%#

,
/

.
',

+
-

2

&
3+

.
/5

,
+

56
3*

0#
(

,
4

/-
1

#'
2

1
4

6
05

*
1

54
$#

)1
+

%

H>;;I#DJC7;G

6H#DEI;9

*
$

(
#+

$
,

(
#+

)
$

&
'

#%
$

,
$

%
*

*

-1)--,

C@7

7*H;GK?D

&%#$

9[P^Y#7`3

8UTRVTS#7`3

9P\T3

HRPWT3

@ZQ#D]XQT[3

C
M
NV

##
I
S

H
X

Q
J
R

W#
#H

S
R

WF
NR

V
##
H
S
R

KN
I
J
R

WN
F

P#
#S

U#
#T

US
T

UN
J
WF

U\
##
NR

KS
UQ

F
WN
S
R

##
S

K#
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

>
J

NW
M

J
U#

WM
NV

#I
S
H
X
Q

J
R
W#
#R

S
U#

#W
M
J

#N
R
KS

UQ
F
WN
S
R

#M
J
UJ

NR
#N
V
##
WS

##
G

J
##

UJ
T

US
I
X

H
J

I
&#

#I
NV

WU
NG

X
WJ

I
&#

#X
V
J

I
##

S
U#

#I
NV

H
PS

V
J
I

#J
NW
M
J

U

#N
R

##
Z

M
S

PJ
##
S
U#

#N
R

##
T

F
UW

##
J

[
H
J
T

W#
#F

V
##

V
T

J
H
NK
NH

F
PP\

##
F

X
WM

S
UN
]
J
I
##

G
\
##
4

UH
M
NW
J
H
WX

UF
P#
#7

J
V
NL

R
##

6
S

R
V
X
PW
F
R

WV
&#

;R
H
(

A8D;B;?>3

+
.
+

7
(

5
-1

0
4

5;=#BJUYJU3#<7C84=*+#'#5;=#BJUYJU#+2)+0'++*#?@@#5FUFGSS#4IINWNSRCXJVIF\&#>SYJQGJU#*+&#,*+0 -3-1#@=

7
6

G
6

7
E

E
L

?H
8

E
D

H
?D

2
.
(

0
#*

1
/

/
-4

4
-1

0
#
4

6
)

/
-5

5
(

.
#$

#0
1

5
#
,
1

3
#*

1
0

4
5
3

6
*

5
-1

0

FGEFEH;9

699?I?ED

;M?HI?D=

7J?B9?D=

6HF>6BI#H>?D=B;H

/$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

5#9EEGH#%#L?D9ELH#'INF(

EK;GH?O;9#C6HEDGN

JD?I#K;D;;G

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI

8EGD;G#7E6G9#'INF(

2$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6BJC?DJC#G6?B?D=

HNHI;C#5#/.$#6<<

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#=JII;G

FG;<?D#-,$#6BJC?DJC#<6H8?6

8EDI#G?9=;#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#9ELDHFEJI

7G?8A#K;D;;G /$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6HF>6BI#H>?D=B;H

/$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

5#9EEGH#%#L?D9ELH#'INF(

EK;GH?O;9#C6HEDGN

JD?I#K;D;;G

0+/#_#1#<?7;G#8;C;DI

8EGD;G#7E6G9#'INF(

2$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6BJC?DJC#G6?B?D=

HNHI;C#5#/.$#6<<

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#=JII;G

FG;<?D#-,$#6BJC?DJC#<6H8?6

8EDI#G?9=;#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#9ELDHFEJI

7G?8A#K;D;;G/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

6HF>6BI#H>?D=B;H

/$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

EK;GH?O;9#C6HEDGN

JD?I#K;D;;G

7G?8A#K;D;;G

C6DJ<#HIED;#K;D;;G

<?7;G#8;C;DI#H>?D=B;#F6D;B

2$#;MFEHJG;#<?7;G#8;C;DI

B6F#H?9?D=

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

/$#C6DJ<#HIED;#H?BB

0+/#_#2#<?7;G#8;C;DI#IG?C

9;8EG6I?K;#BEJK;G#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#=JII;G

FG;<?D#-,$#6BJC?DJC#<6H8?6

8EDI#G?9=;#K;DI

FG;<?D#6BJC?DJC#9ELDHFEJI

H86B;3#-+2$###4####-&),$%
-.#+.+7(5-10

H86B;3#-+2$###4####-&),$&
-.#+.+7(5-10

H86B;3#-+2$###4####-&),$'
-.#+.+7(5-10

--),-).,-1








	Insert from: "Arch Plans.pdf"
	PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL
	A1.0 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A2.0 OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A3.0 ELEVATIONS
	A3.1 ELEVATIONS


	Insert from: "cIVIL PLANS.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	1270 Existing Conditions-C100
	1270 Demolition-C101
	1270 Demolition-C102
	1270 Site-C200
	1270 Grading-C300
	1270 Erosion Control-C301
	1270 Utility-C400
	1270 Utility-C401


	Insert from: "GDP & SIP Amendment 111516.pdf"
	Insert from: "Arch Plans.pdf"
	PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL
	A1.0 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A2.0 OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A3.0 ELEVATIONS
	A3.1 ELEVATIONS




